
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 9/14/2012 8:08:19 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: 2 things 

Based on nothing but instinct, it seems to me frank was the biggest problem on this one. 
Michelle definitely would be better, except I doubt frank talked with anybody before he sent 
the letter. I had a similar experience with him on something else this week, ironically. I could 
do lunch next week Monday, Thursday or Friday. And I told Dave he should testify — Shake 
things up! 

Have a nice weekend. 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 14, 2012, at 7:56 PM, "Doll, Laura" < o),pge.com> wrote: 

Whew! Sorry for a delayed response but I just got home from san ramon where 
I was in an all day gas ops mtg. 

Larry is fine. He was home all day and first heard there was a problem when 
paul texted him. He thought it was meant for someone else! 

I LOVE your freeman encounter, Dave is 86 going on 87 in January, 
He works with a trainer 3 times a week. His mind is amazing and his memory is 
clear. He would never confuse you with Nancy. 
We had dinner together that day and it was fun - we laughed and argued and 
he had lots of advice for PGE which I can't use, alas. He's lonely sometimes, 
but his connection with friends of the earth sustains him. If he testifies,as he 
intends, in both LTPP and SONGS, I will be in the audience. 
He was at PANG and concluded that Sandoval is "insecure" so he asked her for 
a copy of her powerpoint. It was so lame! I nearly pushed him out of his chair 
for that, but that's freeman unabashedly lobbying, Sepideh seems to love him. 
Makes sense right? 

As for me, I am still fuming from the paul/frank/julie H fiasco about cast iron 
pipe. After the show yesterday I tried to find out where we had complained 
about the city of SF, We hadn't. This came out of the blue! 
When I told paul that last night he blanched and immediately called julie. He is 
blaming her for everything, as usual. It created big problems for us with SF, and 
paul got mad at me today because he didn't think our message to the press 
supported the cpuc enough. Urn, we should lie?? 



Seems like frank is a smart enough lawyer to check in with a key witness before 
he sent off an overly dramatic letter and sent it to the press. But no, 

Nick stavropoulos is furious and thinks I dropped the ball but I can't figure out 
how I could have seen the ball coming, Michelle would have been better. 

Getting my glass of red wine ,,,, 
Lunch next week? 

Xoxox 
L 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 01:39 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: 2 things 

1. I saw a news feed story about evacuation at University of Texas - Austin 
for a bomb threat. Is Larry ok? 

2. I saw Dave Freeman in the CPUC cafeteria this week. I can't believe how 
totally sharp he is, how he happily does not confuse me with Nancy in any way 
(unlike everyone else), and how he wanted to discuss why California is so 
behind on demand response policy compared to PJM. In the cafeteria line! He 
was with a tall blond woman from Friends of the Earth whose name I didn't 
catch and who said nothing during our 10 minute intense dialogue. Anyway, 
how old is he these days? I couldn't believe he seems exactly the same as about 
ten years ago! 

And how are you? Terrie tells me you were in the loop on Frank's letter this 
week to Dennis Herrera. My reaction, based purely on reading the news clips, 
was: WTF? 

Julie 
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